
 
 
 

WORK SESSION AGENDA 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 

TUESDAY, APRIL 7, 2009 

 
 

** PLEASE NOTE START TIME ** 
 
 

6:00 P.M. 
 

CIVIC CENTER 
BOARD ROOM 

7200 S. HURON RIVER DRIVE 
 
 

 
1. Neighborhood Community  Outreach Meetings  

– Brenda, Karen and Larry 
 
2. Review Agenda 

 
3. Other Discussion 
 

        
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

Clerk’s Office 
 
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive 
Ypsilanti, MI  48197 

Phone:  (734) 484-4700 
Fax:  (734) 484-5156 

www.twp.ypsilanti.mi.us 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:        Township Board 
 
FROM:      Karen Lovejoy Roe, Brenda Stumbo and Larry Doe 
 
RE:       Discussion of Summer Community Involvement Meetings 
 
DATE:       April 2, 2009 
 
We would like the board to consider having one neighborhood meeting a month 
in the community in June, July and August. 
 
The proposed dates are: 
 

June  
20th (Saturday) or June 25th (Thursday) 
 
July  
9th (Thursday), July 16th (Thursday) 
July 11th or 18th (Saturdays)  
 
August 
13th (Thursday) 15th (Saturday) 

 
Possible locations thru out the township could be Community Center Park, Ford 
Lake Park and Club View Park.  We could also have them at the Community 
Center, Civic Center and Ypsilanti High School if the board would rather have 
them inside. 
 
The purpose of the community involvement meetings is to bring township 
government to the people and allow residents to ask questions, provide 
information and get to know their board members and department directors.   
 
This is on the work session agenda and we look forward to discussing this 
community outreach platform.    
 



 

REVIEW AGENDA 
 

A. SUPERVISOR STUMBO WILL REVIEW BOARD 
MEETING AGENDA 



 

OTHER DISCUSSION 
 

A. BOARD MEMBERS HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO 
DISCUSS ANY OTHER PERTINENT ISSUES 



 
       
 BRENDA L. STUMBO, SUPERVISOR 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI KAREN LOVEJOY ROE, CLERK 
REGULAR MEETING LARRY J. DOE, TREASURER 
TUESDAY, APRIL 7, 2009 TRUSTEES:    
 JEAN HALL CURRIE 
 STAN ELDRIDGE 
 MIKE MARTIN 
 DEE SIZEMORE 

 
AGENDA 

 
 
 
TIME AND PLACE   7:00 P.M.  YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP CIVIC CENTER 
        BOARD ROOM 
        7200 S. HURON RIVER DRIVE 
 
 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION 
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

A. YPSILANTI DISTRICT LIBRARY ANNUAL COMMUNITY REPORT 
 
4. MINUTES 
 

A. MARCH 17, 2009 WORK SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING  
 
5. SUPERVISOR REPORT 
 
6. CLERK REPORT 
 
7. TRUSTEE REPORT 
 
8. ATTORNEY REPORT 
 

A. REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO INITIATE LEGAL ACTION IN WASHTENAW COUNTY 
CIRCUIT COURT TO ABATE PUBLIC NUISANCE FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 
1610 S. OUTERLANE 

 
B. REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION TO INITIATE THE APPROPRIATE LEGAL ACTION IN 

WASHTENAW COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT AS A RESULT OF FIRE AND ZONING CODE 
VIOLATIONS FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 3090 WASHTENAW 

 
C. GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE 

   
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
1. 2nd READING RESOLUTION NO. 2009-10, PROPOSED ORDINANCE NO. 2009-390, AMENDING 

ORDINANCE NO. 74, ARTICLE II. CONSTRUCTION OF LANGUAGE AND DEFINITIONS AND 
ARTICLE XVII. I-C INDUSTRIAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, BY ADDING NEW DEFINITIONS FOR 
PAROLE AND PROBATION OFFICES AND FOR PROVIDING FOR THEIR PLACEMENT IN THE 
INDUSTRIAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT 



Charter Township of Ypsilanti Page 2 Agenda – 04/07/09 
  

 
 
 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. 1st READING RESOLUTION NO. 2009-11, PROPOSED ORDINANCE NO. 2009-391 WAIVING, 

FOR A LIMITED TIME, THE CHARGES REQUIRED PURSUANT TO ARTICLES II AND III OF 
CHAPTER 62 “UTILITIES” OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI CODE OF 
ORDINANCES, AS AMENDED, IN ORDER TO PROVIDE ECONOMIC STIMULUS, ENCOURAGE 
DEVELOPMENT AND CREATE NEW JOB OPPORTUNITIES WITHIN THE CHARTER 
TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI.  

 
2. ACCEPT RESIGNATION OF LARRY DOE AS SEMCOG ALTERNATE AND APPOINT BRENDA 

STUMBO AS HIS REPLACEMENT 
 
3. JUNK YARD/STORAGE LICENSE FOR 2008 
 

A. CLARK BROTHERS TOWING 12 TODD K-11-02-456-008 
 
4. BUDGET CHANGES 
 

A. BUDGET AMENDMENT #4 
B. BUDGET LINE ITEM TRANSFER #1 

 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 
AUTHORIZATIONS AND BIDS 
 
 
STATEMENTS AND CHECKS 
 
 
 



 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

 



     CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE MARCH 17, 2009 WORK SESSION 

 
PROPOSED 

 
The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo at approximately 6:00 
p.m. in the Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room, 7200 S. Huron River Drive, 
Ypsilanti Township.  
 
Members Present: Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo, Clerk Karen Lovejoy Roe, 

Treasurer Larry Doe, Trustees Jean Hall Currie, Mike Martin 
and Dee Sizemore 

 
Members Absent: Trustee Stan Eldridge 
 
Legal Counsel: Wm. Douglas Winters 
 
 
 
1. DISCUSS CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTING ORDINANCE REGULATING NON-

PHOSPHORUS FERTILIZER (STUMBO AND ROE)   
 
Supervisor Stumbo briefly summarized the proposed ordinance and the associated 
problems with phosphorus runoff into Ford Lake. She explained that the ordinance 
would require commercial applicators to register with the Township. 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated enforcement of the ordinance would be through education and 
awareness of the adverse effects of phosphorus on the rivers and lakes. 
 
At the Board’s direction, the proposed ordinance would be placed on a future agenda. 
 
2. DISCUSS AMENDING WATER & SEWER ORDINANCE TO ACCOMMODATE, 

ENCOURAGE AND STREAMLINE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROCESS 
 
Supervisor Stumbo explained that connecting to water and sewer mains was very 
expensive and reducing the fees would encourage development by relieving some of 
the cost. She stated that connection fees were regulated by Township ordinance and 
any amendment to decrease fees would take Board action. Discussion followed. 
 
 
3. REVIEW AGENDA 
 
Supervisor Stumbo reviewed the Board agenda. 
 
Attorney Winters provided a brief summary of the public nuisances located at 2686 
Woodruff Lane and 669 Calder Street. He requested that authorization to initiate legal 
action in Washtenaw County Circuit Court to abate the public nuisance for the property 
located at 2686 Woodruff Lane be added to the agenda. 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MARCH 17, 2009 WORK SESSION MINUTES 
PAGE 2 
 
 
Sharon Frischman, Assessor provided an update on the ACH/Ford tax appeal and on 
the recent Board of Review. 
 
Attorney Winters provided a brief legal update on Ypsi Mobile Village, 6196 Whittaker 
Road and the Bunton Road demolition project. 
 
Arloa Kaiser, Township Resident asked if Detroit’s water rate increase would be passed 
through to Township residents. 
 
 
4. BOARD MEMBERS – OTHER DISCUSSION 
 
Trustee Martin questioned if the community would be adversely affected by the 
elimination of the Community Work Program Supervisor position. 
 
Mike Radzik, Community Standards Director stated that the Community Work Program 
was a service provided by the Washtenaw County Sheriff’s Department. He explained 
the anticipated deficit to the Police Services budget and the savings that would be 
realized by the elimination of the program. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:59 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk  
Charter Township of Ypsilanti        



     CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE MARCH 17, 2009 REGULAR MEETING 

 
PROPOSED 

 
The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo at approximately 7:00 
p.m. in the Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room, 7200 S. Huron River Drive, 
Ypsilanti Township. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silent prayer 
was observed. 
 
Members Present: Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo, Clerk Karen Lovejoy Roe, 

Treasurer Larry Doe, Trustees Jean Hall Currie, Mike Martin 
and Dee Sizemore 

 
Members Absent: Trustee Stan Eldridge  
 
Legal Counsel: Wm. Douglas Winters  
 
 
MINUTES OF THE MARCH 3, 2009 WORK SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to 
approve the minutes of the March 3, 2009 Work Session and Regular Meeting. The 
motion carried unanimously.  

 
 
SUPERVISOR REPORT 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated the Township’s approval to participate in Aerotropolis was 
published in the Detroit News, Detroit Free Press and Crain’s Business, which resulted 
in a request for a hanger at Willow Run Airport and a discussion with a developer 
regarding a concept for a 40 acre automotive center within the Aerotropolis. She 
reported that State Revenue Sharing was $20,000 less than what was budgeted in 
2009. Supervisor Stumbo provided an overview of meetings attended by officials and 
Township staff and listed several upcoming events. 
 
 
CLERK REPORT 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe provided an update on the May 5, 2009 election. She stated 
information on the stimulus grants was available online at www.michigan.gov/recovery . 
 
 
TREASURER REPORT 
 
A. FEBRUARY 2009 
 
Treasurer Doe gave the report for February 2009. The beginning balance was 
$32,174,948.56 and the ending balance was $35,848,451.20 

http://www.michigan.gov/recovery


CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MARCH 17, 2009 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 2 
 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Martin to receive 
and file the January 2009 Treasurer’s report (see attached). The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
 
TRUSTEE REPORT 
 
Trustee Martin provided an update on the Water Conservation Advisory Commission 
(WCAC). He reported attending a SEMCOG meeting on the stimulus recovery. 
 
 
ATTORNEY REPORT 
 
A. REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO INITIATE LEGAL ACTION IN WASHTENAW 

COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT TO ABATE PUBLIC NUISANCE FOR THE 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2686 WOODRUFF LANE 

 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Currie to 
authorize initiation of legal action in Washtenaw County Circuit Court to abate the 
public nuisance for the property located at 2686 Woodruff Lane. The motion 
carried unanimously.  
 

 
B. REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO INITIATE LEGAL ACTION IN WASHTENAW 

COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT TO ABATE PUBLIC NUISANCE FOR THE 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 669 CALDER STREET 

 
A motion was made by Trustee Currie, supported by Clerk Lovejoy Roe to 
authorize initiation of legal action in Washtenaw County Circuit Court to abate the 
public nuisance for the property located at 669 Calder Street. The motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
 
C. GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE 

 
Attorney Winters provided a brief update on the Bunton Road demolition project and 
stated the insurance company had agreed to pay for 50% of the demolition, up to 
$15,000. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
1. 1ST READING RESOLUTION NO. 2009-10, PROPOSED ORDINANCE NO. 2009-

390, AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 74, ARTICLE II. CONSTRUCTION OF 
LANGUAGE AND DEFINITIONS AND ARTICLE XVII. I-C INDUSTRIAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, BY ADDING NEW DEFINITIONS FOR PAROLE AND 
PROBATION OFFICES AND FOR PROVIDING FOR THEIR PLACEMENT IN 
THE INDUSTRIAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MARCH 17, 2009 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 3 
 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Currie to 
approve the 1st reading of Resolution No. 2009-10, proposed Ordinance No. 2009-
390, amending Ordinance No. 74, Article II. Construction of Language and 
Definitions and Article XVII. I-C Industrial Commercial District by adding new 
definitions for parole and probation offices and for providing for their placement 
in the Industrial Commercial District (see attached). The motion carried 
unanimously.  
  

 
2. ELIMINATION OF 14-B DISTRICT COURT COMMUNITY WORK PROGRAM 

SUPERVISOR POSITION, EFFECTIVE AT CLOSE OF BUSINESS ON MARCH 
31, 2009 

 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to 
approve the elimination of the 14-B District Court Community Work Program 
Supervisor position, effective at the close of business on March 31, 2009. 
 
A friendly amendment was made by Trustee Martin to include a sunset clause of 
September 30, 2009 to review. The friendly amendment was accepted. The motion 
carried unanimously.  
 

 
3. CANCELLATION OF MAY 5, 2009 BOARD MEETING DUE TO SCHEDULED 

ELECTION 
 

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Sizemore to 
cancel the May 5, 2009 Board Meeting due to the scheduled election. The motion 
carried unanimously.  
 
 
AUTHORIZATIONS AND BIDS 
 
Accept: 
 
A. The quote from Genesis Service Associates, located in Ann Arbor for the printing 

and mailing of the Township Newsletter, in the estimated amount of $7,654.90 with 
$5,310.19 budgeted in line item #101-267-000-730-000 (postage) and $2,335.00 
budgeted in line item #101-267-000-900-000 (publishing). This company provided 
the lowest quote. A draft will be provided to the Board prior to the anticipated mail 
date of mid-April. 

 
B. The recommendation of Ron Fulton, Building Director to award the demolition bid 

for 7200 Bunton Road to the lowest bidder, J. Sebastian Trucking & Excavating, in 
the amount of $11,069.30. 

 
 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MARCH 17, 2009 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 4 
 
 
C. The recommendation of Ron Fulton, Building Director to award the demolition bid 

for 7207 Bunton Road to the lowest bidder, J. Sebastian Trucking & Excavating, in 
the amount of $10,870.20. 

 
Authorize: 
 
A. The request of Brian Durant to seek bids for a new mower, not to exceed $40,000, 

budgeted in line item #212.970.000.971.004 and to trade-in (1) one mower towards 
the purchase of the new one. 

 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to 
approve Authorizations and Bids. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
STATEMENTS AND CHECKS 
 
A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Martin to approve 
statements and checks in the amount of $281,300.16. The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to adjourn 
the meeting. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:59 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Brenda L. Stumbo Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk  
Charter Township of Ypsilanti        Charter Township of Ypsilanti   
     



 

SUPERVISOR REPORT 
 

A. SUPERVISOR STUMBO WILL REPORT ON 
MEETINGS ATTENDED BY OFFICIALS AND STAFF  



 

CLERK REPORT 
 

THERE IS NO WRITTEN CLERK REPORT 



 

TRUSTEE REPORT 
 

THERE IS NO WRITTEN TRUSTEE REPORT 



McLAIN & WINTERS 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

61 N. HURON 
YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48197 

(734) 481-1120 
DENNIS O. McLAIN FAX (734) 481-8909 
WM. DOUGLAS WINTERS E-MAIL: mwatty@voyager.net 
ANGELA B. KING 

April 2, 2009 
 
Brenda L. Stumbo, Supervisor 
Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 
Larry J. Doe, Treasurer  
Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
7200 S. Huron River Dr. 
Ypsilanti, MI  48197 
 

 
Re: Structural Fire at 1610 Outer Lane 
 Date of Loss:  January 22, 2009 
 

Property Owner: Kathleen Spires  
(According to Twp. Assessing Records) 
 
Request for Board Authorization to Institute Legal Action 
In Washtenaw County Circuit Court to Abate Public 
Nuisance 

 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
As I am sure your respective files reflect, Monday, January 26, 2009, Fire 
Marshal Philip Stachlewitz hand delivered to my office a copy of the Fire 
Incident Report (FIR), along with a disk containing 135 photographs depicting 
the extensive exterior and interior damage to the residential structure located at 
1610 Outer Lane Dr. According to the FIR, the fire at this location (which appears 
to have been intentionally set) resulted in real property loss of approximately 
$75,000, which happens to be 75% of the value of the property on the date of the 
fire. 
 
On Friday, March 6, 2009, I received from Auto Owners Insurance a check in 
the amount of $6,000 made payable to the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, which 
check was forwarded to the Township Treasurer Larry Doe and deposited in a 
separate escrow account in accordance with the requirements of MCL 500.2845. 
 
 

mailto:mwatty@voyager.net


Township Board 
Re: 1610 Outer Lane 
April 2, 2009 
Page 2 
 
 
In light of the extensive fire damage that was sustained to this residence, it is my 
opinion that the structure will have to be demolished. As of this date, the 
Township has not received any information/documentation from the property 
owner as to whether she intends to repair this residential structure or, in the 
alternative, proceed with its demolition. It is my understanding from discussing 
this matter with my partner Dennis O. McLain that the homeowner has retained a 
public adjuster in an effort to obtain a better settlement from the insurer. 
Regardless as to how her claim may ultimately be resolved, this residence in its 
current condition is a public nuisance and should be abated as soon as possible.  
 
Earlier this afternoon I had a telephone conversation with both the Fire Marshal 
and Deputy Clerk Nancy Wyrybkowski concerning this matter. Fire Marshal 
Stachlewitz will deliver to the Clerk’s office a disk containing the aforementioned 
photographs which I believe will be downloaded by Deputy Clerk Wyrybkowski in 
a “preview” format that will hopefully enable the Board to appreciate the abject 
condition of this property. In closing, I would respectfully request authorization 
from the Township Board that our office initiate the appropriate legal action to 
abate this public nuisance.  
 
If after review of this correspondence hereto there are any questions or I 
can be of further assistance, please contact me.  
 
Very truly yours, 

 
Wm. Douglas Winters 
 
rsk 
cc: Trustees Eldridge/Martin (via email) 
 Trustees Currie/Sizemore (via fax by Clerk Roe) 
 Mike Radzik 
 Ron Fulton 
 Brad Johnson 
 Phil Stachlewitz 
 Dennis O. McLain  



McLAIN & WINTERS 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

61 N. HURON 
YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48197 

(734) 481-1120 
DENNIS O. McLAIN                                                                                                                                                       FAX (734) 481-
8909 
WM. DOUGLAS WINTERS                                                                                                                          E-MAIL: 
mcwinlaw@gmail.com 
ANGELA B. KING 

April 2, 2009 
 
Gary Selesko 
Cislo Title Company 
500 E. Eisenhower Pkwy., Ste. 150 
Ann Arbor, MI  48108 
 
 
Re: Location:   1610 Outer Lane, Ypsilanti Twp. 
 Parcel No.:   K11-14-403-009 
 
 Request for Title Search  
 
 
Dear Mr. Selesko: 
 
This letter will serve as my formal request that Cislo Title Company perform a 
title search for the aforementioned property. Attached for your convenience is a 
copy of the General Property Information obtained from the Township’s 
website which identifies the owner of the property as being Kathleen E. Spires. 
 
As part of the title search I request that you also provide copies of any 
mortgage(s) and/or liens that have been filed with the Washtenaw County 
Register of Deeds. 
 
If after review of this correspondence and attachment hereto you have any 
questions or I can be of further assistance, please contact me. 
 
Very truly yours, 

 
Wm. Douglas Winters 
 
rsk 
enclosure 
cc:  Dennis O. McLain  

mailto:mwatty@voyager.net
mailto:mwatty@voyager.net


























McLAIN & WINTERS 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

61 N. HURON 
YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48197 

(734) 481-1120 
DENNIS O. McLAIN FAX (734) 481-8909 
WM. DOUGLAS WINTERS E-MAIL: mwatty@voyager.net 
ANGELA B. KING 

April 3, 2009 
 
Brenda L. Stumbo, Supervisor 
Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 
Larry J. Doe, Treasurer  
Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
7200 S. Huron River Dr. 
Ypsilanti, MI  48197 
 

 
Re:  3090 Washtenaw – Request for Authorization to Initiate the 

Appropriate Legal Action in Washtenaw County Circuit Court 
as a Result of Fire and Zoning Code Violations 

 
Dear Board Members: 
 
Please be advised that on Thursday, April 2, 2009, Mike Radzik, Director of the 
Office of Community Standards, advised both myself and Township attorney 
Dennis O. McLain as to a number of serious fire and zoning code violations at 
the property located at 3090 Washtenaw. According to Director Radzik, these 
violations are so egregious that it is imperative that the Township Board 
authorize our office to initiate the appropriate legal action in the Washtenaw 
County Circuit Court at its regular meeting scheduled for Tuesday, April 7, 2009. 
 
While I anticipate having additional information to share with the Board on April 
7, i.e. photographs, reports, etc., I would respectfully request Township Clerk 
Karen Lovejoy Roe to add this item to the Board agenda under Attorney Report. 
In the meantime, if you have any questions or I can be of further assistance, 
please contact me.  
 
Very truly yours, 

 
Wm. Douglas Winters 
 
rsk/cc: Trustees  Mike Radzik   Ron Fulton 
 Phil Stachlewitz  Mark Giffin  Joe Lawson 

mailto:mwatty@voyager.net


 

ATTORNEY REPORT 
 

C. General Legal Update 

 
 









RESOLUTION 2009-11 
 

Whereas, the Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees (“Board”) recognizes 
the significant economic downturn that has affected the country as a whole and the 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti (“Township”) in particular; and 
 
Whereas, the Township Board wishes to do all in its power to stimulate development, 
economic growth and create new job opportunities within Ypsilanti Township; and 
 
Whereas, in order to stimulate development, economic growth, and create new job 
opportunities, the Township Board wishes to temporarily suspend collection pursuant 
Article II Section 62.26 Benefit Charged Against Property Connected to Extensions or 
Additions and Article III Section 62.51 Trunk Line and Transmission Line Service 
Charge of chapter 62 “Utilities” of the Township’s Code of Ordinances, as amended, 
so as to discontinue those charges for a specific limited time; and 
 
Whereas, proposed Ordinance 2009-391 provides for a waiver of enforcement of 
those sections of  Articles II and III of Chapter 62 “Utilities” for the limited period April 
1, 2009 through March 31, 2010, specifically Article II, Section 62-26, providing for the 
collection of benefit charges, and Article III, Section 62-51, trunk line and transmission 
service line charges for permits issued during said time period and further providing 
for the reinstatement of collection of all such charges for permits issued on or after 
April 1, 2010; and 
 
Whereas, the Township Board wishes to adopt proposed Ordinance 2009-391 to 
stimulate development, economic growth and create new job opportunities within the 
Township. 
 
Now therefore, be it resolved, that the Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of 
Trustees hereby adopts and incorporates by reference, Ordinance #2009-391, as 
attached in its entirety, which Ordinance provides for a temporary waiver of the 
collection of charges as required by Article II, Section 62-26 and Article III, Section 
62-51 of Chapter 62 “Utilities” of the Township’s Code of Ordinances so as to 
temporarily waive benefit charges and trunk line and transmission line service 
charges from April 1, 2009 through March 31, 2010 for all new permits issued during 
that period and provides for a resumption of such charges for all permits issued on or 
after April 1, 2010. 
 

 



 1 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE NO.  2009- 391 
 
An Ordinance waiving, for a limited time, the charges required pursuant to 
Articles II and III of Chapter 62 “Utilities” of the Charter Township of 
Ypsilanti Code of Ordinances, as amended, in order to provide economic 
stimulus, encourage development and create new job opportunities within 
the Charter Township of Ypsilanti. 
 
 

The Charter Township of Ypsilanti hereby ordains: 

 
Chapter 62 “Utilities” of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti Code of Ordinances, 

as amended, shall be temporarily modified as follows: 

For all applicants receiving permits between April 1, 2009 and March 31, 2010, 

the following applies: 

1. Benefit charges for water and sewer connections as defined in Chapter 

62, Article II, Section 26 of the Ypsilanti Township Code of Ordinances, as amended, 

shall be waived. 

2. Trunk line and transmission line water and sewer charges for new 

connections or change of use in existing connections as defined in Chapter 62, Article 

III, Section 51 of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti Code of Ordinances, as amended, 

shall be waived. 

3. The above provisions only apply to new permits issued during this time 

period. 

4. This waiver of the affected charges ends upon the conclusion of the 

Township’s business work day March 31, 2010.  All customers issued permits April 1, 

2010 and thereafter will be subject to all benefit charges for water and sewer 

connections, trunk line and transmission water and sewer charges for new connections 



 2 

or change of use in existing conditions as required by those sections to which the 

temporary waiver period applied. 

5. All other requirements of Chapter 62 shall remain in full force and effect 

during this temporary waiver period. 

 
Severability 

 Should any section, subdivision, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance be 

declared by the Courts to be invalid, the same shall not affect the validity of the 

Ordinance as a whole or any part thereof other than the part as invalidated. 

 

Publication 

 This Ordinance shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation as 

required by law.   

 

Effective date 

 This Ordinance shall become effective upon publication in a newspaper of 

general circulation as required by law.   

 
 

 

















 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

 


























	Work Session Agenda
	Community Outreach Meetings
	Review Agenda
	Other Discussion

	Board Meeting Agenda
	Public Comments
	Minutes
	03/17/09 Work Session
	03/17/09 Regular Meeting

	Supervisor Report 
	Clerk Report
	Trustee Report
	Attorney Report
	1610 Outerlane - Public Nuisance
	Photos
	3090 Washtenaw
	Legal Update

	Old Business
	Resolution No. 2009-10, Proposed Ordinance No. 2009-390 

	New Business
	Resolution No. 2009-11, Proposed Ordinance No. 2009-391
	2008 Junk Yard/Storage License
	Budget Changes
	Budget Amendment #4
	Budget Line Item Transfers #1


	Other Business 
	Authorizations and Bids
	Chipper Purchase Request
	Mower Purchase Request
	AT&T Renewal Agreement
	Software License Upgrade Bid Request

	Statements and Checks
	Board Meeting Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA




